# Mercer County Senior High SBDM Council Regular Monthly Meeting June 13, 2019 – Official Minutes

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Tatum at 9:04 a.m. in the media center. The following members of the council were in attendance:

Present :	Absent:
Spencer Tatum, Principal	
Ekambaram Elumalai, Teacher	
Kathi Lawrence, Teacher	
Brian Rowland, Teacher	
Kelly Newsom, Parent	
MaryAlice McClain, Parent	

### Agenda Approval

*Motion to accept:* Rowland, second by Newsom Motion was approved by consensus.

# Minutes Approval

May minutes were reviewed by the council.

*Motion to accept:* Rowland, second by Newsom Motion was approved by consensus.

# Good News Report

- Spring sports finished strong in post-season play.
- Baseball won the 46th District championship for the first time since 2011 and advanced to the semi-finals of the 12th region tournament.
- Girls tennis won their second consecutive 12th regional championship.
- Girls track and field team won the region championship for the first time and also won the Class AA State championship for the first time in school history.
- Dillion warren, Josh Barnett, and Jameson Sherrow were named to the 46th district baseball all-tournament team.
- Dillion Warren and Nathan Tatum were named to thee 12th region baseball all-tournament team.
- Dillion Warren was selected to participate in the Eats/West Junior All-Star game.
- Rebekah Trent won her second consecutive tennis singles region championship and won her first match at the state tennis tournament.
- Gracie Caton and Kiersten Bryant finished as regional runner-up in the tennis doubles competition.
- The 4x800 relay team of Haley Blevins, Jai Maria Piazza, Clayra darnell, and Abby Dean won the state title and set a new school record.
- Jasmine Claunch won the state title in the girls triple jump.
- Zoe Yeast won the state title in the girls discus.
- The 1600m relay team of Haley Blevins, Jai Maria Piazza, Abby Steele, and Timberlynn Yeast won the state title and set a new state record.

#### **Monthly Reports**

Behavior: None

*Academic:* All 171 seniors graduated! On the April ACT for sophomores, the average score was 18.7 composite. The average composite for the junior ACT in March was  $\sim$  19.3 but is unofficial until this fall due to data clean-up.

*Budget:* SBDM Section 6 account has a \$0 balance.

#### Old Business

None

# <u>New Business</u>

2019-20 Student Handbook- 1st Reading:

Mr. Tatum discussed any changes. Mrs. McClain recommended a change to the driving policy sections. Committee agreed to the change in wording.

*Motion to accept:* Elumalai, second by McClain Motion was approved by consensus.

### 2019-20 Emergency Management Plan- 1st Reading:

Staff information has been updated and a new Threat Assessment Team section is included. *Motion to accept:* Elumalai, second by Lawrence Motion was approved by consensus.

### 2019-20 SBDM:

The dates and times for the upcoming year were discussed. Monthly meetings on Mondays at 5:00 will be the general day and time. The specific dates were determined and will be posted to the website. Mr. Tatum reminded the council members to complete the SBDM online training and turn in the certificate of completion to him. Mr. Tatum thanked Mr. Rowland and Mrs. mcClain for their service and dedication on the council. It is appreciated!

# 2019-20 Job Postings Update:

A math position is still open. Two english teachers have been hired, Kelly Mullins and Abigail Nash, and will be great additions to our staff.

#### *Upcoming dates/events:*

The list was reviewed and Mr. Tatum will continue to share dates with the staff weekly. Opening day is August 5th and Open House is in the evening on August 5th.

# **Public Comments**

None

The next regular monthly meeting will be on July 15, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. The SBDM council was adjourned at 10:17 a.m. The motion was made by Rowland and seconded by McClain. Motion was approved by consensus.

Submitted by Lee Goss, recording secretary